Debra Thomeson

From: Mara Lutomski <exec@pcsd.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:02 AM
To: Debra Thompson

Subject: Has the assembly...

Has the assembly ever considered enacting an ordinance that allowed for permanent vehicle registration
tabs? It seems like they could and people in town wouldn't have such a hassle with the DMV and
renewing all the time. This is from the DMV website. Feels like we are one of the only communities NOT
on the list. | would love to not have to renew my vehicle! https://dmv.alaska.gov/vehicle-
services/permanent-registration-for-trailers-and-older-vehicles/

Anyone who lives in an unorganized borough or in a borough that has enacted an ordinance
allowing permanent registration.

LOCATION CITY/BOROUGH EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE PARTICIPATION
Bristol Bay Borough (including Naknek, South Naknek, King Salmon) 2/6/2023 Vehicles 8 years old
orolder & Trailers any age
Northwest Arctic Borough (includes Amber, Buckland, Deering, Kiana, Kivalina, Kobuk, Kotzebue,
Noatak, Noorvik, Selawik, Shungnak 10/25/2022 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
City and Borough of Sitka 10/13/2020 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
City of Haines 10/22/2019 Trailers any age
City of Hoonah 7/1/2018 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
Kenai Peninsula Borough 7/1/2017 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
Municipality of Anchorage 1/1/2017 Trailers any age
City of Yakutat 3/1/2016 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
City of Nenana 6/1/2015 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
Denali Borough 5/1/2015 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 3/1/2015 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
Fairbanks North Star Borough 3/1/2015 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
City of Valdez 3/1/2015 Vehicles 8 years old or older & Trailers any age
A complete list of eligible areas can be found at the bottom of this page.
Mara E. Lutomski
District Executive Clerk
Title IX Coordinator
Petersburg School District
PO Box 289
Petersburg, AK 99833
1-877-526-7656 / Ext: 100

BP 410 The School Board is committed to equal opportunity for all individuals in education. District
programs and activities shall be free from discrimination based on sex, age, race, color, religion,
national origin, ethnic group, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability or any other
unlawful consideration.



